Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 4:23 PM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban

Subject: aigencrypt - SCN709E / 4909942741SG

Dear Sir/Ma’am,
Noticed the Insured/Driver’'s name does not tally with ClI.

Kindly assist to provide an addendum for our next course of action.

Name vl’Jf ﬁegistered Owner EE!CK YN LING

NRIC No 573322508

Email Address YLFOCK@YAHOO.COM
Mobile Phone No (Phone) +65-96318603
Alternative Phone No +65-96318603

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Manufacturer Audi
Model Q3

Variant =

Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of

accident Private use
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to

your vehicle? Yes
Vehicle Category Private car
Transmission Auto

cC 1395

INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Type of Coverage Comprehensive
Fleet Paolicy Mo
Policy Mumber i
Cover Note Mumber 2070121931
DRIVER

Name of Driver FOCK YIN LING



CERTIFICATE OF INSURA

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : FOCK YIN LING MRS NG YIN LING Vehicle No. : SCNT09E
Period of Insurance : 22 Aug 2020 To 21 Aug 2022 Policy No. : 2070121931
Engine No. : CZD 898283 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WAUZZZF32L1118517 Issued Date : 28 Aug 2020

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AlIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



